
From: McGirt, Eugene A Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Date: June 15, 2015 at 6:26 AM
To: Carl Malamud carl@media.org

Carl,

Attached is a copy of Underwriters’ Laboratories UL 181–2003, Standard for Safety Factory-Made Air Ducts and Air
Connectors.

Let me know if you need anything else.

-----Original Message-----
From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 3:38 PM
To: McGirt, Eugene A
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Dear Mr. McGirt -

The UL 181-2003 standard applies to homes and manufactured housing. 

The Code of Federal Regulations indicates that HUD has a copy of this record at:

Office of Manufactured Housing and Regulatory Functions
Manufactured Housing and Construction Standards Division
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 Seventh Street, SW., room B–133, 
Washington, DC 20410

Here is the section of the Code that states that:

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2014-title24-vol5/pdf/CFR-2014-title24-vol5-sec3280-4.pdf

The regulation applies to manufactured housing and is cited in 24 CFR 3280.702.

Best regards,

Carl

On Jun 5, 2015, at 12:30 PM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:

Carl,

Are you asking for copy of the standard for safety factory-made air ducts and air connectors in homes and
manufactured housing? If not, air ducts and air connectors in what location?

That has to be specified in order for the right program office to process this request.

Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 12:01 PM
To: McGirt, Eugene A
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Perfect!

As you can tell, we don’t particularly agree with the DOJ position on this matter.

The core issue is that these documents are part and parcel of federal law and we feel strongly that the law belongs
to the people, who should have the right to freely read the law and, most importantly, speak the law without
getting a license first.

On May 25, 2015, at 8:59 AM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:
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On May 25, 2015, at 8:59 AM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:

You should receive a response within the next 2 weeks.

-----Original Message-----
From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 11:58 AM
To: McGirt, Eugene A
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

I would not characterize the DOJ position as such. I believe you need to accept or reject our FOIA request. If you
choose to reject it, you must cite the specific exception to FOIA.

Do you think we’ll be getting our response from HUD fairly soon? We’ve made such a request to several agencies
and most of them have already provided us with a response. We’re well pass the designated window required by
the law for a response.

Best regards,

Carl

On May 25, 2015, at 8:52 AM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:

Mr. Malamud,

Are you aware that the Department of Justice has agreed that denying your request on the basis that IBR
material are not covered by FOIA is a good response?

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:33 AM
To: McGirt, Eugene A
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Understood. It pertains to HUD because HUD has incorporated that document into federal regulations, and it
has thus become law and because HUD maintains at least one copy of this federal record in HUD locations. Our
position is that this makes it a federal record and is thus something we can request under the FOIA.

I realize this is a somewhat unusual request and appreciate your patience.

Best regards,

Carl

On Apr 9, 2015, at 9:16 AM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:

Hello,

I wasn’t sending the email to you as a form of “denial” but curious as to how that document pertained to HUD. 

Thanks for explaining.

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:12 AM
To: McGirt, Eugene A
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Dear Mr. McGirt -

That document in question is a federal record incorporated into law, HUD has a copy of that federal record, and
we are requesting a copy of that federal record under the Freedom of Information Act. 

You are, of course, free to deny our FOIA request, which is what you should do if you would not like to grant
the request.

Best regards,

Carl Malamud



Carl Malamud

On Apr 9, 2015, at 8:53 AM, McGirt, Eugene A <Eugene.A.McGirt@hud.gov> wrote:

Carl,

HUD is in receipt of your FOIA request asking for “copy of Underwriters’ Laboratories UL 181–2003, Standard
for Safety Factory-Made Air Ducts and Air Connectors which is incorporated by reference in 24 CFR 3280.4 and
used in 24 CFR 3280.702.”

How does that information pertain to HUD? You should be able to obtain informant directly from Underwriters’
Laboratories at www.ul.com and 408.754.6500.
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